MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON February 19, 2019 7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Randall W. Teague called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

FLAG SALUTE: Mayor Teague led in the salute to the flag.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor Teague read the following statement,

"Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 requires that adequate notice of this meeting be provided. Notices of this meeting have been transmitted to the Courier Post and Retrospect Newspapers and posted on the bulletin boards in the municipal building."

ROLL CALL: Mayor Teague present

Commissioner Mulroy present Commissioner Linhart present

Present: Eric Riso, Esq.; Gregory Fusco, Municipal Engineer; James Steveson, Township Public Work Director; Lee Palo, Zoning Officer: Kate Burns, BID/Civil Celeration Coordinator: Martin Blaskey, Assessor; and Chief Mark Cavallo, Haddon Township PD.

PROCLAMATION HONORING THE P.J. WHELIHAN RESTAURANT GROUP Mayor Teague read the proclamation honoring PJ Whelihan Restaurant Group for year of service to the community. Presentation of Proclamation and picture were taken.

PROCLAMATION HONORING JOHN FOLEY: Mayor Teague read the proclamation honoring John Foley for outstanding community services and his inspiration and dedication to the annual Turkey Trot, 5K and 1 Mile race since 2007. Proclamation was presented, Mr. Foley thanked the Mayor and Commissioner. Pictures were taken with applause and congratulations received from all.

RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION #2019-17 RESOLUTION AUTHORIING EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO THE STORM SEWER MANHOLE ON NJSH RT 130 AT NEWTON AVENUE.

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adopt Resolution 2019-017, seconded by Commissioner Linhart, and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

RESOLUTION #2019-18 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSINER OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON, CAMDEN COUNTY, STATE OF NEW JERESY, AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") WITH FAIR SHARE HOUSING CENTER ("FSHC")

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adopt Resolution 2019-018, seconded by Commissioner Linhart, and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

OTHER BUSINESS:

REPORTS:

Engineering Report – Greg Fusco discussed submitted Engineering Report on file.

<u>Public Work</u> – Jim Stevenson DPW is preparing for the projected winter snow storm expected tomorrow afternoon. Waiting on the weather conditions to improve for contractor to continue on road maintenance project.

<u>Planning & Zoning</u> - Lee Palo reported permit application have slowed due to winter seasonal, but expected to pick-up once the weather warms.

<u>Civil Celebration</u> – Kate Burns reported the calendar of event is complete with a few new events being added to the schedule for 2019. A sample of the added events that have been included; Family Fun Night is schedule this year from May to September at the Haddon Square every second and forth Thursday of the month beginning between 6:30PM – 7:00PM. Events being consider are bingo, puppet show, arts and crafts, open mic night and other activities geared toward families with children. Maker's Market is a new trend seen across the country going back to 'Goods Made in America' inspired by goods made by hand. This event will be on the Haddon Square offered once a month on Sunday from June to October times will be announced at a later date.

The 50th anniversity of Woodstock will be Saturday, August 10th with a rain date of Sunday, August 11th. The event will include all 60's types bands with costume from the era with music of Jimi Hendrix, Nancy Sinatra, Janis Joplin, and other. There will be crafts and food to round out the event Saint Patrick's Day weekend the tolley and there will be events around town on both Saturday and Sunday this year. Haddon Press newletter has been forward to the Mayor and Commisioner for approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the floor for public comment, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Gwenne Baile, chair of Chicken Advisory Committee presented the annual report for the Backyard Chicken Program for 2018 and did a verbal reading of report.

Ron Baile, 24 Hampton Road, Haddon Township. Mr. Baile commented of the poor condition of the fire hydrants around town.

Gwenne Baile, 24 Hampton Road, HaddonTownship. Ms. Baile expressed concerns that HT website wasn't current with the latest sustainable recycling information

Hearing no further comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the floor to the public, seconded by Commissioner Linhart and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adjourn at 7:35PM, seconded by Commisioner Linhart and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Marjorie Liebe

Deputy Municipal Clerk

BY:

Randall W. Teague, Mayor

APPROVED: 10 15 201

Kyan Linhart, Commissioner

Iames Mulroy, Commissioner

February 19th, 2019 - Caucus Meeting